
 

 
 
Admin Office : House No. 123 Ward No. 4 Raghunathpur Kullu (H.P.) Mobile No. 9816090030 
 
Ref. No. SHPD/ DFO (FCA)-2023-24/ 005    Dated : 08/05/2023 
 
 
To 
 

Division Forest Officer 
Kullu, Distt. Kullu (HP) 

 
Subject: Diversion of 0.7995 ha of forest land in favour of M/S Seraj Hydro Power 

Developers House No. 123, Ward No. 4, Raghunathpur Kullu, HP for the 
construction of Sajla SHEP (2.00 MW), within the jurisdiction of Kullu 
Forest Division Distt. Kullu, HP.  
(On Line Proposal No. : FP/HP/HYD/ 150023/2021) 

Ref.: Kindly refer EDS raised by the Govt. of Inida, Integrated Regional Office Ministry of 
Environment, Forest and Climate Change, CGO Complex, Shivalik Khand, Longwood 
Shimla HP -171001 on Dated 21/04/2023  
 
Sir, 

Kindly refer to your good office EDS raised online vide letter no. FC/HPB/04/2023 dated 
21/04/2023 on the above cited subject, the reply has been submitted as under:- 
 

1. All The components of the proposed project are marked in distinct colours in KML File and 
uploaded in the portal against column no. C. (ii) b. 

2. Revised Layout Plan with correct dimensions of components is uploaded online web portal 
named as ‘ Revised Layout Plan’ in additional information detail. 

3. Necessary correction as been made in KML File and uploaded in the Portal. 
4. TEC of the Project is uploaded in the additional information detail named as ‘TEC of Sajla 

SHEP’, And undertaking for IA is uploaded in the additional information detail named as ‘ 
undertaking for IA’ 

5. FRA Certificate with all prescribed annexures is uploaded in FCA web portal at Column no. K 
(i). 

6. Enumeration list of Trees mentioned in Check list no. 15 on each proposal folder at Page No. 44-
46, total 5 number of trees coming in our project alignment and all trees to be felled. There is no 
possibility to reduce the felling trees to zero. 

7. This point is pertaining to your good office please. 
8.  This Point is pertaining to your good office please. However  It is also submitted that  a small run 

of river hydel scheme and land use for the project is agricultural and barren forest land. Being a 
run of the river scheme, land submergence in not involved. The components of the scheme are 
mostly on the flat firm ground, and there is no danger of any erosion therefore there is no adverse 
effects due to the construction of project.  It is also submitted that the Forest Advisory Committee 
in its meeting held on 11th May, 2022 held that “approval granted under the FC Act, 1980 for  
 



mining project mostly carries conditions pertaining to preparation of Wild Life management or 
Soil and Moisture Conservation Plan by the State in consultation with the institute of repute”. 
However, we undertake to pay the necessary fund for implementation of Wild Life Management 
or Soil and Moisture Conservation Plan if any required. Necessary undertaking is uploaded in 
additional information detail named as ‘ undertaking for WLMP and SMCP’. 

9. It is also submitted that the Forest Advisory Committee in its meeting held on 11th May, 2022
held that “approval granted under the FC Act, 1980 for mining project mostly carries conditions 
pertaining to preparation of Wild Life management or Soil and Moisture Conservation Plan by 
the State in consultation with the institute of repute”. However, we undertake to pay the necessary 
fund for implementation of Wild Life Management or Soil and Moisture Conservation Plan if any 
required. Necessary undertaking is uploaded in additional information detail named as 
‘undertaking for WLMP and SMCP’. 

10. In this connection it is submitted that no Private Land available for muck
dumping in the project cite. The check list no. 7 & 8 placed each proposal folder.
Further it is certified that project is proposed there are no non forest land
available in the area. Additionally, we certify that there are no trees present in our muck
dumping site. The undertaking has been attached to this letter and uploaded in additional
information detail named as ‘Undertaking for not trees in MD Site.

11. In response to Point No. 11 (i) (ii) (iii) (iv), please find attached: (i) a list of 
approved/existing/commissioned SHEPs and the impact of the project, (ii) a digital map 
indicating the location of these HEPs and the distance from the nearest PA and Wildlife 
Sanctuary, and (iii) a certificate of approved capacity of the river/rivulet issued by the 
Project Officer HIMURJA. We have also uploaded these documents as 
additional information detail named as ‘upstream and downstream Projects Digital 
Map’. Point no. (iv) named as 'River Basin Study' uploaded in additional information detail.

12. Please find the TEC and in TEC Point no XVI; Clearly mention the Evacuation
plane of this project. Our proposed transmission line is underground and RoW of
U/G Transmission line as taken of 0.6m and as well as mentioned in each
proposal folder in check list no. 7 & 32 for you information please. The lenth of
U/G Transmission Line is 426 m long and width is taken as 0.6 m.

13. Revenue maps (Tatima etc) of DA are uploaded in additional information detail named as
‘Revenue record ‘.

In addition to this we have uploaded the FCA Proposal in Single PDF File in additional 
information detail named as ‘Sajla FCA in Single PDF’. 

In view of the above, it is therefore, requested to kindly accept the reply submitted and earlier 
action in this matter shall be highly appreciated. 

With Regards 


